

# JEFFREY T. MYERS Experienced-Zealous Advocate

Senior Counsel Goosmann Law Firm

MyersJ@GoosmannLaw.com

Direct: (712)226-7417 Office: (712) 226-4000 Cell: (712) 389-0252

410 5th Street

Sioux City, IA 51101

www.GoosmannLaw.com

Jeffrey T. "JT" Myers is a battle seasoned and experienced Sioux City attorney focusing on corporate and business law, estate planning and probate, and commercial and residential real estate. Throughout his 40+ year legal career he has been a prosecutor, a judicial magistrate, and business litigator. His vast experience also includes practicing insurance law, banking and UCC law, real estate transactions, Federal Motor Carrier Safety Law, Plaintiff's personal injury and specific areas of criminal law. With his broad background in business law, he has been chosen as the corporate attorney for many local businesses. JT works closely with CEO's and owners in effectively handling the multitude of issues that face them in today's complicated business climate. As a U.S. Army Veteran, JT spends much of his time helping veterans and clients with their estate planning and probate needs. With the Goosmann Law Firm's business-minded and client-centered team, JT listens to and hears his clients' needs. He makes his clients' goals and needs his own, and treats them as he would want to be treated. This allows JT and the Goosmann team to provide personalized attention to each case. It is no secret that he is willing to "stand in the fire" with his clients. His mantra is: "be impeccable with your word!" He is honored when clients trust him with their needs whatever they may be. You get more than just an attorney when JT represents you. Jeffrey T. Myers will be your friend and ally.

#### **Education:**

Creighton University School of Law, Juris Doctor, 1974

University of South Dakota, Bachelors, 1969

## **Bar Admissions:**

State: Iowa, Nebraska, and South Dakota

Federal: Northern District of Iowa

#### **Employment:**

Goosmann Law Firm: Omaha, NE; Sioux City, IA; and Sioux Falls, SD

Attorney, July 2018 - Present

- Commercial/Business Law
- Estate and Probate Law
- Commercial and Residential Real Estate



Hutchison, Myers, Eckert & Vohs (1974-Present)

# **Attorney at Law and Partner**

- Civil Litigation practice
- Executing long-term goals and objectives that have been established by the partnership
- Providing leadership necessary to keep the firm growing and profitable

Cornbelt Federation, Cosmopolitan International (2008-2009)

**Judge Advocate** 

Iowa Judicial Branch (1979-1998)

**Iowa Judicial Magistrate** 

Woodbury County Attorney's Office (1976-1979)

**Assistant Woodbury County Attorney** 

Legal Aid of Nebraska (1974)

Intern

Douglas County Attorney's Office (1973)

Intern

United States Army (1970-1971)

**Veteran** (Active Duty in Vietnam War)

# **Professional Organizations:**

Iowa State Bar Association Nebraska State Bar Association South Dakota Bar Association Sioux City Young Lawyers

Former President

# **Community Involvement:**

Stars Handicap Riding Program Jackson Recovery Center Sioux City Boat Club Sioux City Cosmopolitan Club

Former President

McCook Lake Izaak Walton League of America

Former President

McCook Lake Recreation Association

Former President

